

Matthew Robbins

Rochester, MN

mattprobbins3@gmail.com - 5072725389

I have over 25 years of customer service experience. 15 years of Hospitality industry experience. I m a hard worker, quick learner. I have dedicated my life to serving people. I what ever industry I 've been in the guest, or clients have always come first. I'm a team player. Reliable and responsible.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Server/ Trainer

Chesters - 2015 to 2016

Server

Red lobster - 2013 to 2015

Floor manager/ Bartender

The Woodland Restaurant - 2011 to 2013

Investment Advisor

Barnum Financial Firm MetLife - 2005 to 2011

General Manager

Stor-U-Self Self storage - 2000 to 2005

General Manager

The Hamilton inn Restaurant - 1998 to 2000

Asst General Manager

Tamiment Resort - 1996 to 1998

Guest Services Manager/ Entertainment Director

Mount Airy Lodge - 1993 to 1996

EDUCATION

Business Administration BA

Penn State

AWARDS

General Manager of the year StorSelf

January 2006

Out of seven other facilities, I was voted General Manager of the year.

General Manager of the year StorSelf

January 2008

Was voted GM of the year dir second time out if Ten facilities.